

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 12:05 PM
To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Voicemail from Ms. Ann Newell, 810-262-9459

I called and left a voicemail for her to call me back.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Voicemail from Ms. Ann Newell, 810-262-9459

I received a voicemail yesterday at 1:17 pm from Ms. Ann Newell, 810-262-9459. She is the Infection Control Manager at Hurley Medical Center in Flint. She would like a call back to let you know about the issues and concerns they are dealing with at the hospital regarding the bad water in Flint. Please give her a call. Thanks!!

Carolyn Looney
Secretary for the Environmental Health Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: 517-284-6535
Fax: 517-241-1328
Email: looneyc@mi.gov

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 9:40 AM
To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Voicemail from Ms. Cheryl Winston, 810-724-2536

I spoke with her yesterday and have addressed her concerns. (I also thought from my message that her last name was Winston, but when calling back it is actually Wormsman.)

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 9:37 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Voicemail from Ms. Cheryl Winston, 810-724-2536

I received a voicemail yesterday from Ms. Cheryl Winston, 810-724-2536. Ms. Winston is calling, on behalf of Ms. Susan Payne who lives in Flint, regarding the unsafe water in Flint and a letter Ms. Payne received regarding the water.

Please give Ms. Winston a call.

Thanks!

Carolyn Looney
Secretary for the Environmental Health Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: 517-284-6535
Fax: 517-241-1328
Email: looneyc@mi.gov